
 

 

BID COST SHEET 
 

 
LIST DATE AND NUMBER OF ADDENDA RECEIVED:  

 
 
 
 
 

BASE BID: INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: 
 
Installation of Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon for pedestrians crossing West High Street, associated 
hardware, power supply/electrical distribution, and signage. 
  

BASE BID:   .$  _ 

 
WRITTEN  

 
 
  UNIT COSTS: 
 

Item 
No. 

Item Description Quantity 
Un
it 

 
Unit 
Price 

 Total Price 

1 W11-2, Pedestrian Crossing Sign 36 SF     
2 W16-7(L), Downward Diagonal Pointing 

Arrow (Left) Sign 
4 SF 

    

3 R10-25, Push Button to Turn on Warning 
Lights Sign 

Incidental  
    

4 R99-1, Wait for Vehicles to Yield Before 
Crossing Sign 

1.5 SF 
    

5 W16-7(R), Downward Diagonal Pointing 
Arrow (Right) Sign 

4 SF 
    

6 Selective Tree Trimming 2 EA     
7 Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon 

Assembly with accessible Pedestrian 
Signal (Double Sided) 

2 EA 
    

8 Pedestrian Push Button 2 EA     
9 Traffic Signal Support, 14’ Pedestal, 

Powder Coated, Black, Clam Shell Base 
2 EA 

    

10 Pedestrian Stub Pole, Type B, Powder 
Coated, Black, Clam Shell Base 

1 EA 
    

11 2” conduit 235 LF     
12 Trench and Backfill, Type II 180 LF     
13 Trench and Backfill, Type III 55 LF     
14 AWG 8 Underground Cable, Copper, 1 

Conductor 
510 LF 

    

15 Signal Cable, 14 AWG, 3 Conductor 160 LF     
16 Signal Cable, 14 AWG, 5 Conductor 130 LF     
17 Junction Box, JB-26, Galvanized Steel 3 EA     
18 Service Disconnect, Connect to Existing 

Electrical Service 
1 LS 

    

 



 

 

 
 

 
  

 

 
Company Name 

 
Witness Signature 

 
Name, Title (Please Print) 

 
Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS 
 

All questions must be answered, and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. This 
statement must be notarized. If necessary, questions may be answered on separate attached 
sheets. A minimum of five (5) traffic/pedestrian signal projects of a similar nature constructed 
directly by the Contractor is required. The Bidder may submit any additional information he 
desires. 

1. Name of Bidder   _ 
 

2. Permanent main office address and employer identification number 
 

 

 

3. If a corporation, where incorporated   
 

 
4. How many years have you been engaged in the contracting business under your 

present firm or trade name?   
 

 
5. Contracts on hand: (Schedule these, showing amount of each contract and the 

appropriate anticipated dates of completion). 
 

 

 
 
 
 

6. General character of work performed by your company. 
 

 

 
 

7. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? If so, where and 
why? 

 

 
 

 



 

 

8. Have you ever defaulted on a contract? If so, where and why?  

 
 

 

9. List the more important projects recently completed by your company, 
stating the approximate cost for each and the month and year completed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
10. List your major equipment available for this contract   

 
 

 

 

11. Experience in traffic signal work similar in nature to this project (list 5 
with dollar amount and references.) 

 
 
 

 

 

12. Background and experience of the principal members of your organization, 
including the officers.  

 _______________________________ 
 
 

13. Credit available:  
 

 

 
14. Give bank reference   

 

 
 

 
15. Will you, upon request, fill out a detailed financial statement and furnish any 

other information that may be required by the Ebensburg Borough. 

 

 
16. The undersigned certifies for itself; it has no unsatisfied tax liabilities or 

other Commonwealth obligations. 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

17. The undersigned certifies for itself and all of its subcontractors and suppliers 
that it is not under suspension or debarment by the Commonwealth or any 
government entity, instrumentality, or authority. 

 
 

18. The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm, or 
corporation to furnish any information requested by the Ebensburg Borough 
in verification of the recitals comprising this Statement of Bidder's 
Qualifications. 

 
Dated at   this day of  , 20  

 

By____________________________________ 

Title_________________________________ 

 
State of  _,, 

County of  _, 

 
  being duly sworn deposes and says that they are 

 of .and that 

the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and 

correct. 

 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 

 day of  , 20  . 

 

Notary Public 


